AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER
FROM: Pegy Boule-Washington

SUBJECT: Pahokee Christmas Parade

DATE: November 9, 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

On Monday, December 5, 2022 from 6pm to 9pm, the City is hosting its annual Christmas
Parade; starting on Larimore Road and ending a Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. for the
Pahokee community.

Historically, the parade is an annual event that takes place during the first week of
December to celebrate Christmas. It is met with fanfare and is inclusive of various
participates riding through main thoroughfares of the City.

To achieve the goal of hosting the Annual Christmas Parade, an application is required by

the Florida Department of Transportation for road closures (see attachment for map).

BUDGET IMPACT: No cost anticipated to the City to make application with the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT).

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of the
Pahokee Christmas Parade application with the Florida Department of Transportation.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2022 - 58




